UCC 0146 10S

Response to UCC 0129 10S,
UCC 0130 108, UCC 0135 108

Undergraduate Council Response to UCC 0129 108, UCC 01306 108, and UCC 6135 108

1) From: "Fishman, Sarah" <histl@Central. UH.EDU>

Date: Mon, 29 Mar 2010 17:10:58 -0500

To: "Williams, Lawrence" <bioldm@Central UH.EDU>

Conversation: University Coordinating Commission: Undergraduate Council Response needed

for UCC 0129 108, UCC 0130 108, and UCC 0135 108
Subject: RE: University Coordinating Commission: Undergraduate Council Response needed for

UCC 0129 10S, UCC 0130 10S, and UCC 0135 108

These all look fine to me. Anything we can do to clarify the status of PB students is good.

2) From: Maria Solino <Maria.Solino@mail.uh.edu>

Reply-To: <Maria.Solino@mail.uh.edu>

Date: Tue, 30 Mar 2010 10:17:39 -0500

To: Lawrence Williams <bioldm@CENTRAL.UH.EDU>

Subject: Re: FW: University Coordinating Commission: Undergraduate Council Response
needed for UCC 0129 108, UCC 0130 108, and UCC 0135 10S

Hi again,

On 0129 There is an error on #3 in the section labeled "Explanation” I assume it should read, "If
a department admits a student"” and not "If a student admits a student."”

0130 and 0139 look good to me.



